
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
City of Scottsbluff Council Chambers

2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE  69361
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Regular Meeting
June 2, 2016

5:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is posted in the 
back of the room on the north wall.

3. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city manager  (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 4 
of this agenda.)

4. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless the committee determines that the matter 
requires emergency action.)

5. Minutes

a) Approve Minutes of the April 25, 2016 Meeting.

6. Project Reports

a) Consider and take action on the Five 22 Developing LLC Housing  
Redevelopment Plan for the property located at lots 1-10, and lots 13-23, 
Rosenberger Addition located  on Ave. G between West Overland and 11th 
Street.

b) Consider and ratify the Owen Oral Surgery Redevelopment Plan, as modified,  
which was approved by the City Council.

c) Review Redevelopment Contract and TIF Bond for Owen Oral Surgery  
Redevelopment Plan.

d) Consider and take action on the Resolution adopting, approving, and 
authorizing  the Vice Chairperson to execute, the Redevelopment Contract and 
TIF Bond for  the Owen Oral Surgery Redevelopment Plan.

7. Executive Session (to consider any of the above matters, where an Executive 
Session  is appropriate).  Following passage of motion to enter into executive 
session, presiding officer must state purpose

a) Executive Session if necessary.

b) Action Items.

8. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 1 / 77



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Thursday, June 2, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item 1

Approve Minutes of the April 25, 2016 Meeting.

Staff Contact: Chris Burbach

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 2 / 77



City of Scottsbluff 

Community Redevelopment Authority 

April 25, 2016 

 

 A meeting of the Community Redevelopment Authority (CRA) Committee was held on April 25, 2016 at 

5:00 p.m. at City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE. 

 

 The meeting was convened at 5:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken.  The following committee members were 

present:  Kelley Beatty, Joanne Phillips Seth Covalt and Bill Knapper.  Absent:  Bill Trumbull.  In attendance on 

behalf of the City were Assistant City Manager Nathan Johnson, Deputy City Attorney, Rick Ediger and Deputy 

City Clerk, Chris Burbach.   

 

 Vice Chairman Phillips called the meeting to order and informed those in attendance that a copy of the 

Nebraska Open Meetings Act is available for the public’s review.  There were no changes in the agenda, nor were 

there any citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda. 

 

 Moved by Knapper, seconded by Covalt “to approve the minutes from the March 7, 2016 meeting,”  

“YEAS”, Covalt, Knapper, Beatty, and Phillips; “NAYS”, none; “ABSENT”, Trumbull. 

 

 Moved by Knapper, seconded by Beatty “to approve the minutes from the March 28, 2016 meeting,”  

“YEAS”, Covalt, Knapper, Beatty, and Phillips; “NAYS”, none; “ABSENT”, Trumbull. 

 

 Let the record show that Bill Trumbull is not present and that he has a conflict of interest in the Owen 

Redevelopment Project.  Any time a member of the CRA has sold property, and two years has not passed and a 

plan comes up involving the property, a conflict exists. 

 

 Let the record show that Simmons Olsen Law Firm also has a conflict of interest because they are 

representing Dr. Zach Owen in the Owen Redevelopment Project.  City Manager Johnson stated that due to the 

conflict an independent Attorney’s office will be giving an opinion on the documents for the Owen 

Redevelopment Project.  If any changes need to be made to the documents/plan, they will be made prior to the 

City Council meeting on May 2, 2016. 

 

 Dr. Zach Owen was present to introduce himself and give information about his business that is part of 

the Owen Redevelopment Project.  He stated that John Selzer, Attorney from Simmons Olsen Law Firm would be 

representing him in regards to the plan and the TIF. John Selzer stated that Dr. Owen has purchased two lots east 

of the Elite Health Care project.  Lot 1 is where he intends for his oral surgery office to be built.  This will require 

connection to sewer, completion of the Ave G street and connecting water from 42
nd

 to 40
th
 streets in the event of 

completion of Lot 2 in the future.  The Plan proposes that an improvement district be set up to improve the street 

and will be assessed to Lot 1 & Lot 2.  They will lay a water line under the improved street so they won’t have to 

dig up the street when water needs to be hooked up for Lot 2 at a later date.  Because the property had been 

designated Blighted and Substandard, it has made it feasible for Dr. Owen to do the development.  The TIF will 

not only allow for the completion of Avenue G, but also to put in the necessary water line, increase parking and 

put in soft landscaping.  The CRA needs to determine if the performance of the redevelopment plan is in line with 

the City’s Comprehensive Plan.  At the Planning Commissions last meeting they unanimously recommended that 

this project go forward.  The property is in the North Highway 26 district in the new Comprehensive Plan.  A 

couple principals of that area are:  1) to encourage low intensity commercial lots next to residential; and 

2) development to be contiguous with existing development with planned linkages between roads and utilities.    

 

The CRA and City are required to conduct a cost benefit analysis for redevelopment plans including the 

use of tax increment financing.  The estimated total costs and expenses of the Project are $1,742,720.00; with 

$204,000.00 being TIF funds and $1,538,720.00 being Private funds.  This plan includes approximately 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 3 / 77



$500,000.00 of personal property, which will generate additional personal property taxes for the local taxing 

jurisdictions.  Employment on the Project Site was previously zero and is expected to increase to 5-6 employees. 

Other impacts include the fact that this development will be the only oral surgery center in the area, which will 

serve not only customers of Scottsbluff, but the entire region.  This will result in an increase in the use of local 

business from patients coming to Scottsbluff, with a resulting increase in sales tax revenues. 

 

Knapper asked for clarification on the number of patients that would be seen by Dr. Owen at the oral 

surgery center.  Dr. Owen stated 10-15 patients per day.  Knapper noted that the Planning Commission minutes 

state 50 patients.  Selzer stated that he stated 15 at the Planning Commission meeting and so the 50 is in error. 

  

Moved by Beatty, seconded by Knapper “to approve the resolution and forward a positive 

recommendation for the Owen Redevelopment Project to the City Council,” “YEAS”, Covalt, Knapper, Beatty, 

and Phillips; “NAYS”, none; “ABSENT”, Trumbull. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. CRA – 16–4–1  

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY 

OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

Recitals: 

a. Pursuant to the Community Development Law, NEB. REV. STAT. § 18-2101 et seq., a 

redevelopment plan titled Owen Oral Surgery Center Redevelopment Plan, prepared by Owen Development, 

L.L.C. (the “Redevelopment Plan”) has been submitted to the Scottsbluff Community Redevelopment Authority 

(“CRA”).  The Redevelopment Plan proposes to redevelop an area of the City which the City Council has 

declared to be blighted and substandard and in need of redevelopment.  The Redevelopment Plan includes the use 

of tax increment financing.   

b. The Redevelopment Plan has been reviewed by the Planning Commission, which found that the 

Redevelopment Plan conforms to the 2016 Scottsbluff Comprehensive Plan (the “Comprehensive Plan”).  The 

Planning Commission recommended approval of the Redevelopment Plan to the CRA and City Council.   

 c. The CRA has reviewed and conducted a cost-benefit analysis of the Redevelopment Plan and 
makes the findings and recommendations as set forth in this Resolution.   

Resolved: 

1. The proposed land uses and building requirements in the Redevelopment Plan are designed with 
the general purposes of accomplishing, in conformance with the Comprehensive Plan, a coordinated, adjusted, 
and harmonious development of the City and its environs which will, in accordance with present and future needs, 
promote health, safety, morals, order, convenience, prosperity, and the general welfare, as well as efficiency and 
economy in the process of development, including, among other things, adequate provision for traffic, vehicular 
parking, the provision of adequate transportation, water, sewerage, and other public utilities, and other public 
requirements, the promotion of sound design and arrangement, the wise and efficient expenditure of public funds, 
and the prevention of the recurrence of conditions of blight. 

 
2. The CRA has conducted a cost benefit analysis for the project in accordance with the Community 

Redevelopment Law, and finds that the project as proposed in the Redevelopment Plan would not be 
economically feasible or occur in the project area without tax increment financing and the costs and benefits of 
the project, including costs and benefits to other affected political subdivisions, the economy of the community, 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 4 / 77



and the demand for public and private services, are in the long term best interests of the community. 

 

 3. The CRA states: (a) the Redeveloper will acquire the project area by private sale at the estimated 

cost of $67,500.00; (b) the estimated cost of preparing the project area for redevelopment is $10,000.00; (c) the 

Redevelopment Plan does not propose that either the CRA or City will acquire the project area and neither the 

CRA nor City will receive proceeds or revenue from disposal of the project area to the Redeveloper; (d) the 

proposed methods of financing of the project are (i) the use of an improvement district which will assess the 

project area and an adjoining lot for street improvements in the estimated cost of $146,070.00; (ii) tax increment 

financing for other eligible costs in the estimated amount of $204,000.00; and (iii) private investment and 

borrowing for the remainder of the project costs; and (e) no families or businesses will be displaced as a result of 

the project. 

 
4. The CRA recommends approval of the Redevelopment Plan to the City Council.   

5. This Resolution along with the recommendation of the Planning Commission shall be forwarded 
to the City Council for its consideration when reviewing the Redevelopment Plan. 

6. All prior resolutions of the CRA in conflict with the terms and provisions of this Resolution are 
repealed to the extent of such conflicts. 

7. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

 

 PASSED AND APPROVED on April 25, 2016. 

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 

            Vice Chair 

________________________ 

        Recording Secretary 

 

Rick Ediger and John Selzer presented a draft copy of a Tax Increment Financing (TIF) application 

packet for any project and for any developer to use for a redevelopment plan.  Moved by Knapper, seconded by 

Beatty “to approve the TIF application and application process packet as presented,” “YEAS”, Covalt, Knapper, 

Beatty, and Phillips; “NAYS”, none; “ABSENT”, Trumbull. 

 

 Selzer presented information that most cities that they researched had TIF application fees of $100.00.  

Also every city has additional Administrative fees for the TIF.  These administration fees vary depending on the 

size of the TIF project and actual costs.  Fees needs to be reasonable and consistent with the amount of work 

required.  Moved by Beatty, seconded by Knapper “to set the TIF application fee at $200.00,”  “YEAS”, Covalt, 

Knapper, Beatty, and Phillips; “NAYS”, none, “ABSENT”, Trumbull. 

 

 Administrative fees will be addressed at a later date. 

 

 John Adams presented information in regards to the TIF application for the project on Avenue G, south of 

West Overland.   This project consists of building twenty-one (21) single family homes in the $120,000 - 

$160,000 price range over a period of approximately two years.   The large costs they need TIF money for is the 

cost of the street and landscaping.   The Water and sewer are already in place.   Mr. Adams indicated that this 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 5 / 77



would be a great development boost to that area of the City.  They plan on doing the contracting and building of 

the homes themselves.  They have contacted local people for contracts to help build.   They have also been in 

contact with NPPD and also Source Gas in regards to easements.  Part of the property is in the flood plain and will 

need to meet elevation compliance. 

Mike Sarchet also spoke in favor of this improvement.  Moved by Beatty, seconded by Knapper “to refer this 

project on to the Planning Commission,” “YEAS”, Covalt, Knapper, Beatty, and Phillips; “NAYS” None; 

“ABSENT”, Trumbull. 

 

 A presentation was given by Daniel Bennett from Panhandle Area Development District (PADD) on 

PADD’s Brownfield Inventory Project.  The definition of Brownfield includes property where there is “the 

potential presence of a hazardous substance”.  In particular, a site where there could be contaminants that might 

create additional costs when moving forward with development.  PADD is doing a Panhandle-wide inventory 

assessment of Brownfield properties in hopes of being able to make a regional application for grants which would 

provide funds for Phase 1 & 2 studies and to help owners with costs of clean up.  PADD would like to set a 

community meeting to brainstorm for opportunities for reuse and redevelopment of Brownfield properties.  

PADD is working with a consultant out of Kansas and would like to set a special meeting with the CRA members 

and others, possibly June 14 – 16
th
 for a couple hours.  Bennett will inform the CRA when such meeting is set 

with the consultant. 

 

Moved by Beatty, seconded by Knapper, “to adjourn the meeting at 6:15 p.m.,” “YEAS”, Covalt, 

Knapper, Beatty and Phillips; “NAYS” none; “ABSENT” Trumbull. 

 

 

 

      __________________________________________ 

      Nathan Johnson, Secretary 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 6 / 77



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Thursday, June 2, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item 1

Consider and take action on the Five 22 Developing LLC Housing  
Redevelopment Plan for the property located at lots 1-10, and lots 
13-23, Rosenberger Addition located  on Ave. G between West 
Overland and 11th Street.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 7 / 77



MEMORANDUM 

TO: Scottsbluff Community Redevelopment Authority 

FROM: John Selzer and Rick Ediger of Simmons Olsen Law Firm 

DATE: May 31, 2016 

RE: Five 22 Developing Redevelopment Plan 

 

 

 We have created a Redevelopment Plan (“Plan”) using the information submitted to the City in a 

TIF Application by Five 22 Developing, LLC (the “Redeveloper”).  This is the Plan for housing on Avenue G 

between West Overland and West 11th Streets.  The figures and estimates in the Plan are those provided 

by the Redeveloper in the Application. 

 

The technical planning of the housing development is very preliminary.  The Redeveloper is also 

currently working on other financing for the project.  The Redeveloper has not wanted to incur the 

additional expenses prior to approval of tax increment financing.  We believe that a plan of this nature 

can be approved in this preliminary state.  City staff will then work with the Redeveloper to create a 

redevelopment contract to incorporate City standards and requirements.  The redevelopment contract 

may also require security for completion of the public improvements for the Plan.  The redevelopment 

contract will be reviewed and approved by the CRA. 

 

 The CRA can modify or approve modifications to a redevelopment plan at any time.  After initial 

approval of the plan by the City Council, only substantial modifications require subsequent approval by 

the City Council.   

 

 The timing of the Plan may change from what is initially set forth in the Redeveloper’s Application.  

Because of fire safety issues, Avenue G may need to be constructed prior to any houses being occupied.  

This may delay commencement of the project until 2017.  Again, this is a variable which can be modified 

after initial plan approval.   

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 8 / 77



1 | P a g e  

 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 

Five 22 Developing, LLC Housing Redevelopment Plan 
 

1. Introduction 

 

Five 22 Developing, LLC (the “Redeveloper”) has submitted an Application for Tax 

Increment Financing (the “Application”), which is the basis of this Redevelopment Plan (“Plan”), 

to the City of Scottsbluff City Council (the “City”), the City of Scottsbluff Planning Commission 

(“Planning Commission”), and the City of Scottsbluff Community Redevelopment Authority (the 

“CRA”), pursuant to the Nebraska Community Development Law, NEB. REV. STAT. § 18-2101 et 

seq.  The Application is made part of and incorporated in this Plan by this reference.   

 

The City has declared blighted and substandard the Project Site (as defined later in this 

Plan), which consists of 21 residential lots on each side of Avenue G between West Overland and 

West 11th Street. Under this Plan, the Redeveloper proposes to acquire the lots on the Project Site 

and construct single family homes on each lot (the “Project”). The Project will also include the 

construction of Avenue G and adjacent sidewalks between West Overland and West 11th Street.  

Full development of this area will require the joint effort and cooperation of the City and private 

developers.  The Redeveloper is requesting tax increment financing for certain eligible costs and 

expenses related to the Project. 

 

2. Statutory Elements (NEB. REV. STAT. §§ 18-2103(13) and 18-2111) 

 

A. Boundaries of the Project Site: An aerial map of the “Project Site” is attached to the 

Application.   The Project Site consists of Lots 1-10 and 13-23 Rosenbergers Addition. The 

Project Site also entails the Avenue G right of way between the lots on the Project Site.  

 

B. Existing Uses and Condition:  The Project Site is currently undeveloped, vacant land.  

Avenue G on the Project Site is unpaved.  The Project Site has been platted and is zoned 

R-1a (single family-medium density).     

 

C. Land Acquisition:  The Redeveloper will acquire the lots in the Project Site prior to the 

development of the Project Site.   

 

D. Demolition and Removal of Structures:  The Project Site is currently undeveloped, vacant 

land, and thus no demolition or removal of structures is required under the Plan. 

 

E. Land Uses, Land Coverage, and Building Intensities: Each lot will consist of a single 

family home.  Lots 1 through 10 and 14 are 6000 square feet (50’ x 110’) and Lots 13 and 

15 through 23 are 6050 square feet (55’ x 120’).  The Redevelopers propose to build homes 

with approximately 1100 to 1275 square feet of living area with additional land coverage 

for patio and garages (for a total land coverage between 1600 square feet and 2300 square 

feet).  

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 9 / 77



2 | P a g e  

 

F. Site Plan: Proposed site plans for the individual lots, showing building set-backs, are 

attached to the Application.   Also attached to the Application are potential floor plans for 

the houses.   

 

G. Population Densities:  The Plan contemplates an increase in population density in the 

Project Site from zero to a single person or single family in each of the 21 developed lots.     

 

H. Changes to Zoning, Street Layouts, Building Codes, and Ordinances:  No changes to 

zoning, street layouts, building codes, or ordinance are contemplated by the Plan.  

 

I. Additional Public Facilities and Utilities/Street Layouts and Grades: The Plan will 

include the completion of Avenue G along with curb, gutter, and sidewalk in the current 

public right of way.   

 

3. Conformity to General Plan of the City (NEB. REV. STAT. §§ 18-2112, 18-2113(1), and 

18-2116(1)(a)). 

 

The Planning Commission, City, and CRA are all tasked with determining whether this 

Plan conforms to the general plan for the development of the City as a whole.  NEB. REV. STAT. 

§§ 18-2112, 18-2113(1), and 18-2116(1)(a).  

 

At a joint meeting of the City, Planning Commission, and CRA on March 14, 2016, the 

2016 Scottsbluff Comprehensive Plan (the “Comprehensive Plan”) was adopted.  

 

The Project Site falls in the residential classification of the “Southwest” neighborhood on 

the Future Land Use Map (pgs. 23 and 24 of the Comprehensive Plan).   The Comprehensive Plan 

(at pgs. 34-35) includes the following themes and principles for the Southwest residential 

neighborhoods: 

  

 Housing that supports a thriving workforce (Theme 1). 

 Small town neighborhood feel (Theme 2). 

 Clean, safe neighborhoods (Theme 3). 

 Encourage infill development through mitigation of blighted properties and incentives-

prepare sits to respond to market demand (Principle 6.c). 

 Continue traditional neighborhood style of homes, streets, and sidewalks in residential 

areas (Principle 8.c).   

 

This Plan conforms to and furthers the above themes and principles from the 

Comprehensive Plan. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 10 / 77



3 | P a g e  

 

4. Proposed Financing  
 

 Tax Increment Financing.   

 

The Redeveloper is requesting tax increment financing to pay for statutorily eligible 

expenses, to the extent such funds are available.  The tax increment financing will be generated 

from the increased property taxes to be paid on the Project Site after development.  The amount of 

the available proceeds from tax increment financing is estimated at approximately $500,410.00, 

(including capitalized interest), calculated as follows: 

 

Current Assessed Value:  

Land:     $  68,310.00 

Building/Improvements  $           0.00 

  Total      $  68,310.00 

 

Estimated Value after Completion    

Land:       $   105,000.00 ($5,000 x 21) 

Building:      $2,415,000.00 ($115,000 x 21) 

 

  Total      $2,520,000.00 

 

Increment Value:     $2,451,690.00 

 

Multiplied by approximate 2% levy    x               0.02 

 

Annual TIF Generated (Rounded)   $      49,034.00 

 

Multiplied by 14 years*    x         14 

 

        $    686,476.00 

 

 Plus Partial Completion (10 Lots in Year 1)*  $      23,350.00 

 

 Estimated TIF Proceeds Available:   $    709,826.00 

 

 TIF Bond (at 4% Interest) Rounded)**  $    500,410.00 

 

 

 *The Redeveloper proposes to build 10 lots in the first year and the remaining 11 lots in 

the second year.   

 

 **This estimated amount, reduced to present value, will support a tax increment financing 

bond of approximately $500,000.00 based on an interest rate of 4%.   

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 11 / 77



4 | P a g e  

 

 All of the above figures are estimates and assumptions including expectations as to the 

completion of the Project and valuations suggested by the Redeveloper, which may alter 

substantially and materially.  Tax increment financing will be subject to the negotiation and 

execution of a Redevelopment Contract which will incorporate City development standards and 

requirements into the Plan.   

 

Because the Plan proposes the use of tax increment financing, the City must find: the Plan 

would not be economically feasible without the use of tax increment financing; the Project would 

not occur in the blighted and substandard area without the use of tax increment financing; and the 

costs and benefits of the Project, including costs and benefits to other affected political 

subdivisions, the economy of the community, and the demand for public and private services have 

been analyzed and been found to be in the long term best interest of the community.  NEB. REV. 

STAT. § 18-2116(1)(b). 

 

 The Redevelopers have certified in the Application that the Project will not be feasible and 

will not happen without the use of tax increment financing.  Below are the portions of the project, 

and estimated costs, which the Redeveloper proposes to be paid for with increment financing: 

 

Description     Estimated Cost   

Site Acquisition    $105,000.00 

Site Preparation    $  25,200.00     

Avenue G and Sidewalk   $340,106.25   

Alley Prep and approach   $  24,000.00 

Landscaping     $  42,000.00 

Utility Infrastructure     $252,000.00  

Plan Preparation/Legal    $    5,000.00   

TOTAL    $793,306.25   

 

 Private Borrowing 

 

Funds from tax increment financing will not be sufficient to cover the entire amount of the 

eligible expenses set forth above and thus the excess will be paid by the Redeveloper.  Moreover, 

the Redeveloper will make a substantial private investment in the private improvements.  Please 

see the cost-benefit analysis in the next section for a breakdown of the source and use of Project 

funds, as well as the other costs and benefits of the Project. 

 

 

  

 

*Please note that all of the figures in this Plan are estimates.   

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 12 / 77



5 | P a g e  

 

5. Cost-Benefit Analysis (NEB. REV. STAT. §§ 18-2113(2); NEB. REV. STAT. § 18-

2116(1)(b)).   
 

The CRA and City are required to conduct a cost-benefit analysis for redevelopment plans 

including the use of tax increment financing. NEB. REV. STAT. §§ 18-2113(2) and 18-2116(1)(b).    

 

A. Project Sources/Use of Funds:  As shown in the previous section, an estimated 

$500,410.00 from tax increment financing is available for this Project.  This public investment will 

leverage approximately $3,764,496.5 in private sector investment; a private investment of almost 

$7.52 for every TIF dollar invested.   

 

Below is a breakdown of estimated costs and expenses of the Project and the use of funds 

for each: 

 

Description   TIF Funds Private Funds         Total 

Site Acquisition   $105,000.00    $   105,000.00 

Site Preparation   $  25,200.00    $     25,200.00  

Avenue G and Sidewalk  $340,106.25      $   340,106.25   

Alley Prep and approach  $  24,000.00    $     24,000.00 

Landscaping   $  42,000.00    $     42,000.00 

Utility Infrastructure   $252,000.00    $   252,000.00  

Plan Preparation/Legal   $    5,000.00      $       5,000.00 

General Construction    $3,057,600.00  $3,057,600.00 

Plumbing      $   108,000.00  $   108,000.00 

HVAC      $     90,000.00  $     90,000.00 

Electrical      $     90,000.00  $     90,000.00 

Drywall      $   126,000.00  $   126,000.00 

Subtotal    $793,306.25 $3,471,600.00  $4,264,906.25 

 

Adj. for shortfall in TIF Funds: $(292,896.25) $   292,896.25  $     0.00  

Total    $ 500,410.00 $3,764,496.25  $4,264,906.25 

 

 

B. Tax Revenues and Tax Shifts.  As shown in the previous section, the Project Site has a 

current value of $68,310.00.  This will result in an annual real property tax of 

approximately $1,500.  This will be available to the local taxing jurisdictions regardless of 

the tax increment financing.  The local taxing jurisdictions are the City, Scotts Bluff 

County, Scottsbluff Public Schools, WNCC, ESU 13, and North Platte NRD.  It is 

anticipated that the assessed value will increase by $2,451,690.00 as a result of the 

redevelopment.  This development will result in an estimated tax increase of approximately 

$49,000.00 annually.  This tax increment will not be available to local taxing jurisdictions 

for 15 years, but will be used to reimburse the redeveloper for the eligible development 

costs (with capitalized interest) necessary for the Project, as set forth above.   

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 13 / 77



6 | P a g e  

 

C. Public Infrastructure and Community Public Service Needs.  The development of the 

Project Site will include the construction of Avenue G and sidewalks from West Overland 

to West 11th Street.   

 

D. Employment Within the Project Area.  There are no employers within the Project Site. 

 

E. Employment in the City Outside the Project Area.  This Project will provide additional 

housing with a price of approximately $150,000.00 which will have a positive impact on 

employers in the City.   

 

F. Other Impacts.  None 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 14 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 15 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 16 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 17 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 18 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 19 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 20 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 21 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 22 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 23 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 24 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 25 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 26 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 27 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 28 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 29 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 30 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 31 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 32 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 33 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 34 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 35 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 36 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 37 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 38 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 39 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 40 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 41 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 42 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 43 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 44 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 45 / 77



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 46 / 77



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Thursday, June 2, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item 2

Consider and ratify the Owen Oral Surgery Redevelopment Plan, 
as modified,  which was approved by the City Council.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 47 / 77



1 | P a g e  

 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 

Owen Oral Surgery Center Redevelopment Plan Modification 

 
 Owen Development, LLC (the “Redeveloper”) submits this Redevelopment Plan 

Modification (“Modification”) based on the direction and authority given by the Scottsbluff 

Community Redevelopment Authority to submit the Redevelopment Plan to the City Council 

subject to the changes agreed upon by the Redeveloper and City Staff after review of the 

Redevelopment Plan by special counsel for the City. 

 

Except as specifically modified in this Modification, the Redevelopment Plan shall remain 

unchanged.   
 

This Modification does not substantially change the scope of the Redevelopment Plan.  

Rather, it only changes which project costs tax increment financing will be used for.  Particularly, 

instead of using tax increment financing for costs associated with the parking lot and other 

miscellaneous site improvements, the Redeveloper proposes to use tax increment financing 

proceeds toward a portion of the Avenue G street, curb, and gutter costs (collectively “Street 

Costs”).  The Redeveloper proposes to use tax increment financing for approximately 30% of the 

Street Costs, which is the portion of the street which fronts Lot 1, Block 10, Five Oaks Subdivision 

and will be assessed to the Redeveloper as the owner of Lot 1.     

 

Modification 1:  The table on page 7 of the Redevelopment Plan, which shows the portions 

of the project, and estimated costs, which the Redeveloper proposes to be paid for with tax 

increment financing, is modified as follows:   

 

 

Description     Estimated Cost   

Site Acquisition    $   67,500.00 

Site Preparation    $   10,000.00    

 Water Connection/Improv.   $     9,050.00 

Sewer Connection/Improv.   $   16,100.00 

Water Line along Ave. G   $   16,000.00 

Landscaping     $   16,000.00 

 Site Paving - Public Sidewalk   $   10,000.00 

 Avenue G Paving/Curb/Gutter  

      (w/ Engineering) along Lot 1  $  43,821.00 

Civil Engineering/Site Design  $    8,400.00  

Plan Preparation/Legal    $  15,000.00   

TOTAL    $211,871.00 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 48 / 77



2 | P a g e  

 

Modification 2:  Section 6.A. Project Sources/Use of Funds on page 8 of the 

Redevelopment Plan shall be modified as follows: 

 

 Project Sources/Use of Funds:  An estimated $204,000.00 from tax increment financing 

is available for this Project.  This public investment will leverage approximately $1,538,720.00 in 

private sector investment; a private investment of almost $7.54 for every TIF dollar invested.   

 

Below is a breakdown of estimated costs and expenses of the Project and the use of funds 

for each: 

 

Description       TIF Funds  Private Funds         Total 

Site Acquisition   $   67,500.00     $     67,500.00 

Site Preparation   $   10,000.00     $     10,000.00 

Avenue G Paving/Curb/  $   43,821.00** $   102,249.00*** $   146,070.00 

       Gutter (w/ Engineering) 

Water Connection/Improv.  $     9,050.00*     $       9,050.00 

Sewer Connection/Improv.  $   16,100.00*     $     16,100.00 

Water Line along Ave. G  $   16,000.00*     $     16,000.00 

Site Paving-Parking Lot     $     45,000.00**** $     45,000.00 

Landscaping    $    16,000.00****    $     16,000.00 

Site Paving-Public Sidewalk  $    10,000.00****    $     10,000.00 

Misc. Site Improvements     $       6,000.00**** $       6,000.00 

Signage       $       8,000.00**** $       8,000.00 

Building       $   800,000.00  $   800,000.00 

Architect-Structural Design     $     19,800.00  $     19,800.00 

Architect-Floor Plan      $     30,000.00  $     30,000.00 

Architect-Construction Admin    $       2,200.00  $       2,200.00 

Engineering-Mechanical/ 

Electrical/Plumbing     $      17,600.00 $     17,600.00 

Civil Engineering/Site Design $    8,400.00     $       8,400.00 

Plan Preparation/Legal  $  15,000.00       $     15,000.00 

Personal Property      $   500,000.00  $   500,000.00 

Subtotal    $211,871.00  $1,530,849.00  $1,742,720.00 

 

Adj. for shortfall in TIF Funds: $   (7,871.00)  $       7,871.00  $              0.00 

Total     $ 204,000.00  $1,538,720.00  $1,742,720.00 

 

* See Attachment 10—Development Estimates 

**Assessed to the Redeveloper as the owner of Lot 1 (approx. 30% frontage) through 

Improvement District; See Attachment 10 

***Assessed to owner of Lot 2 (approx. 70% frontage) through Improvement District; See 

Attachment 10 

****See Attachment 12—Site Work Estimates 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 49 / 77



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 12:  Site Work Estimates 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 50 / 77



Engineers · Architects · Surveyors 
 

                   Since 1977   

 

 
1401 East M 

Torrington, WY 82240 
Phone: (307) 532-5211  Fax: (307) 532-2548 

120 East 16th Street 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

Phone: (308) 632-3123   Fax: (308) 632-7253 

www.baker-eng.com 

925 Illinois Street 
Sidney, NE 69162 

Phone: (308) 254-9646  Fax: (308) 632-7253 
 

 

 
 
April 28, 2016 
 
John L. Selzer                                                                                     
Simmons Olsen Law Firm, P.C. 
1502 2nd Avenue 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361                                                                      
 
RE: Owen Property Site Work 
 
Mr. Selzer,  
 
Per your request, we have prepared an estimate of site development costs for the Proposed Owen 
Property including site paving, landscaping, signage and other improvements.  Please see the estimate 
below and contact us with any questions. 
 
 Site Paving – Parking Lot  $45,000 
 Site Paving – Public Sidewalk  $10,000 
 Landscaping     $16,000 
 Misc. Site Improvements  $6,000 
 Signage     $8,000 
 TOTAL     $85,000 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Baker & Associates, Inc. 

 
Jack Baker, P.E. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 51 / 77



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Thursday, June 2, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item 3

Review Redevelopment Contract and TIF Bond for Owen Oral 
Surgery  Redevelopment Plan.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 52 / 77



 

 

 REDEVELOPMENT CONTRACT 

 

 THIS REDEVELOPMENT CONTRACT is entered into on _____________________ by and 

between the Community Redevelopment Authority of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska (the “Authority”) 

and Owen Development, LLC, a Nebraska Limited Liability Company (“Redeveloper”). 

 

RECITALS 

 

A. The City Council of the City of Scottsbluff (“City Council” and “City” respectively) has declared 

the Site (as defined below) blighted and substandard as defined in the Nebraska Community 

Development Law, NEB REV. STAT. § 18-2101 et seq, (the “Act”). 

 

B. After a positive recommendation by the Planning Commission of the City, the Authority and City 

Council approved and adopted the Redevelopment Plan, as modified (“Plan”) submitted by the 

Redeveloper.  The Plan is incorporated into this Redevelopment Contract by this reference.   

 

C. This Redevelopment Contract has been prepared pursuant to the Act in order to implement the Plan 

submitted by the Redeveloper.   

 

D. This Redevelopment Contract is entered into by the Authority to provide financing for an approved 

redevelopment project.   

 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals which are material to and made a part of 

this Contract, the covenants herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency 

of which are acknowledged, the parties agree as follows. 

 

1. Definitions.  The following terms in this Contract shall have the following definitions.   

 

a. “Contract” shall mean this Redevelopment Contract and all amendments, modifications, 

and extensions hereto. 

 

b. “Holder(s)” means the registered owner or owners of the Indebtedness issued by the 

Authority. 

 

c. "Indebtedness" means any bonds, notes, loans, and advances of money or other 

indebtedness, including interest and premium, if any, thereon, incurred by the Authority 

pursuant to this Contract to provide financing for the Project Costs (as defined below) and 

secured in whole or in part by TIF Revenues (as defined below).  The Indebtedness as 

initially issued by the Authority shall consist of the Authority's Tax Increment Development 

Revenue Bond (Owen Development) to be issued in the amount not to exceed $204,000.00. 

 

d. “Project” shall mean the Project as defined in the Plan. 

 

e. “Project Costs” shall mean the costs for those activities described on Exhibit B and 

reimbursable to Redeveloper under the Act.  The amount of the Project Costs shall be the 

amount actually incurred by the Redeveloper for such activities, and the estimates set forth 

on Exhibit B were provided for budgeting purposes only.   

 

f. “Redeveloper” shall mean Owen Development, LLC, a Nebraska Limited Liability 

Company. 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 53 / 77



 

 

g. “Registrar” shall mean the Treasurer of the City in her capacity as registrar and paying 

agent for any Indebtedness. 

 

h. "Resolution" shall mean any Resolution of the Authority authorizing the issuance of the 

Indebtedness and/or approving this Contract. 

 

i. “Site” shall mean the real estate legally described on Exhibit A together with all buildings, 

improvements and fixtures located thereon. 

 

j. “TIF Revenues” shall mean that portion of the ad valorem taxes generated by the Project 

on the Site and allocated to the Authority pursuant to NEB. REV. STAT. § 18-2147(1)(b). 

 

2. Findings of the Authority:  The Authority has made the following findings:   

 
a. The Plan has been duly approved by the City Council and adopted by the Authority pursuant 

to the Act. 
 

b. The proposed land uses and building requirements in the Plan are designed with the general 
purposes of accomplishing, in conformance with the City’s Comprehensive Plan, a 
coordinated, adjusted, and harmonious development of the City and its environs which will, in 
accordance with present and future needs, promote health, safety, morals, order, convenience, 
prosperity, and the general welfare, as well as efficiency and economy in the process of 
development, including, among other things, adequate provision for traffic, vehicular parking, 
the provision of adequate transportation, water, sewerage, and other public utilities, and other 
public requirements, the promotion of sound design and arrangement, the wise and efficient 
expenditure of public funds, and the prevention of the recurrence of conditions of blight. 
 

c. The Authority and City have each conducted a cost benefit analysis for the Project in 
accordance with the Act, and found that the Project would not be economically feasible or 
occur in the project area without tax increment financing and the costs and benefits of the 
Project, including costs and benefits to other affected political subdivisions, the economy of 
the community, and the demand for public and private services, are in the long term best 
interests of the community. 

 
3. Representations of the Redeveloper:  The Redeveloper makes the following representations: 
 

a. The Redeveloper is a Nebraska Limited Liability Company duly organized and existing under 

the laws of the State of Nebraska.  

 

b. The execution and delivery of this Contract and the consummation of the transactions 

contemplated under this Contract will not conflict with or constitute a breach of or default under 

any contract to which Redeveloper is a party or by which it is bound. 

 

c. There is no litigation pending and to the best of its knowledge threatened against Redeveloper 

affecting its ability to carry out the Project or this Contract. 

 

d. The Project as set forth in the Plan would not be economically feasible or occur in the project 

area without tax increment financing. 

 

e. The Redeveloper shall only use funds granted by the Authority for the purposes set forth in 

Sections 18-2103 (12)(a) through (f) of the Act.  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 54 / 77



 

 

 

f. Redeveloper acknowledges that interest on the Indebtedness is not tax-exempt interest under 

state or Federal law.   

 

g. Redeveloper acknowledges and represents that it has been advised that the Indebtedness, 

including any bond, is not registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and that 

the Authority is not presently required to register under Section 12 of the Securities and 

Exchange Act of 1934.  The Redeveloper therefore recognizes that if and when the Redeveloper 

may wish to sell or resell the Indebtedness as held by it there may not be any available current 

business and financial information about the Authority or the Project.  Further, the Redeveloper 

realizes that no trading market presently exists or is ever expected to exist for the Indebtedness.  

The Redeveloper understands that it may need to bear the risks of an investment in the 

Indebtedness for an indefinite period of time, since any sale prior to maturity of the 

Indebtedness may not be possible or may be at a price below that which the Redeveloper is 

paying for the Indebtedness. 

 

h. The Redeveloper has conducted its own investigation and has undertaken the responsibility to 

verify the accuracy and completeness and truth of any statement made or omitted to be made 

concerning any of the material facts relating to the Indebtedness and the Project and 

transactions relating thereto. 

 

i. The Redeveloper is acquiring the Indebtedness for its own account for investment and not with 

a view for resale or distribution, except that the Redeveloper may assign the Indebtedness to 

the Redeveloper’s lender, provided that such lender shall first acknowledge the Redeveloper’s 

investor related representations substantially the same as set forth in Section 3 of this Contract.  

The Redeveloper has sufficient knowledge and experience in financial and business matters to 

be able to evaluate the risks and merits of the investment represented by the purchase of the 

Indebtedness, has financial resources sufficient to sustain the risks related to holding the 

Indebtedness, and is aware of the intended use of the proceeds and the risks involved therein.   

 

j. The Redeveloper has been offered an opportunity to ask questions of and receive answers from 

the Authority and the officers of the Authority concerning the terms and conditions of the 

Indebtedness and to obtain any additional information on the status of the Project and to obtain 

any additional financial information and documentation necessary to supplement or clarify the 

information provided to the Redeveloper. 

 

k. The Redeveloper understands the liability of the Authority and City shall be limited to the TIF 

Revenues received by the Authority with respect to the Project available to pay the 

Indebtedness and the Redeveloper shall look exclusively thereto for the payment on the 

Indebtedness. 

 

l. The Redeveloper acknowledges that the debt service on the Indebtedness has been set based 

on estimates and assumptions including expectations as to the completion of construction and 

valuations suggested by the Redeveloper, which may alter substantially and materially; that tax 

increment revenues may be altered or eliminated entirely based on future decisions of the 

Nebraska Legislature or the voters of the State of Nebraska or by future court decisions. 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 55 / 77



 

 

m. The Redeveloper acknowledges that the Indebtedness is being purchased in a direct private 

placement negotiated between the Authority and the Redeveloper in which no broker, dealer, 

or municipal securities dealer has participated and is therefore not subject to any of the 

requirements of Rule 15c2-12 of the Securities and Exchange Commission requiring the 

providing of certain information upon issuance and certain additional information on a periodic 

basis.   

 

n. The Redeveloper understands that THE INDEBTEDNESS IS A LIMITED OBLIGATION OF 

THE AUTHORITY AND IS NOT SECURED BY ANY OBLIGATION OR PLEDGE OF 

ANY MONIES RECEIVED OR TO BE RECEIVED FROM TAXATION, OTHER THAN 

TAX INCREMENT REVENUES AS DESCRIBED IN THIS CONTRACT. 

 

o. The Indebtedness does not constitute a debt within the meaning of any constitutional, statutory, or 

charter limitation upon the creation of general obligation indebtedness of the Authority or City and 

does not impose any general liability upon the Authority or City.  No official of the Authority or 

City nor any person executing the Indebtedness shall be liable personally by reason of its issuance.   

 

4.  Obligations of the Authority:  In addition to the Authority’s other obligations set forth in this 

Contract, the Authority shall perform the following obligations.    

 

a. In accordance with Section 18-2147 of the Act, the Authority provides that any ad valorem tax 

on the Site, for the benefit of any public body be divided for a period of fifteen (15) years after 

the effective date of January 1, 2017, as described in Section 18-2147 (1) of the Act. Said taxes 

shall be divided as follows: 

 

1. That portion of the ad valorem tax on the Site which is produced by levy at the rate fixed 

each year by or for each public body upon the "redevelopment project valuation" (as 

defined in the Act) shall be paid into the funds of each such public body in the same 

proportion as all other taxes collected by or for the bodies; and 

 

2. That portion of the ad valorem tax on the Site in excess of such amount, if any, shall be 

allocated to, is pledged to, and, when collected, paid into a special fund of the Authority 

to pay the principal of, the interest on, and any premium due in connection with the 

Indebtedness. When such Indebtedness, including interest and premium due have been 

paid, the Authority shall so notify the County Assessor and County Treasurer and all ad 

valorem taxes upon the Site shall be paid into the funds of the respective public bodies. 

 

b. The Authority shall file with the County Assessor as soon as practical after the adoption of this 

Contract, but in no event later than August 1, 2017 a notice for dividing the ad valorem tax on 

the Site as described in Section 18-2147(3) of the Act, listing 2016 as the “base year.”  

 

c. The Authority shall authorize the issuance of the Indebtedness in the form and stated principal 

amount and bearing interest and being subject to such terms and conditions as are specified in 

this Contract and the Resolution; provided, at all times the maximum amount of the 

Indebtedness shall be limited to the lesser of (i) the stated face amount of the Indebtedness, or 

(ii) the sum of all Project Costs incurred by the Redeveloper.  No Indebtedness will be issued 

until Redeveloper has acquired fee title to the Site and become obligated for the Project Costs 

or a portion thereof.   

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 56 / 77



 

 

d. The Authority pledges 100% of the available annual TIF Revenues derived from the Site as 

security for and to provide payment of the Indebtedness as the same fall due.  The Authority 

shall, to the extent funds are available from TIF Revenues, pay the Holder of the Indebtedness 

the TIF Revenues according to the terms of the Indebtedness and this Contract. Any shortfall in 

anticipated TIF Revenues for any reason whatsoever shall be borne entirely by the Redeveloper 

and Holder without recourse of any kind against the Authority or the City.  

 

e. The Authority shall grant to the Redeveloper up to $204,000.00 to pay the Redeveloper for the 

Project Costs actually incurred by the Redeveloper, subject to the limitations set forth in this 

Contract.  The Indebtedness and the grant shall not exceed the amount of Project Costs as 

certified pursuant to Section 6(a) of this Contract. The Authority shall have no obligation to 

provide grant funds from any source other than the funds actually received by the Authority for 

the purchase price paid to the Authority for the Indebtedness.  Upon the request of the 

Redeveloper, the purchase price of the Indebtedness shall be offset against the grant described 

herein. 

 

f. The Authority shall create the following fund accounts which shall be separate from other 

accounts of the Authority and City: 

 

i. Bond Fund: The Authority shall create a special fund to collect and hold the TIF 

Revenues pledged to pay the Indebtedness (the “Bond Fund”). The Bond Fund 

shall be used for no purpose other than to pay the Indebtedness.  

 

ii. Project Fund:  The Authority shall create a special fund to collect and hold funds 

received from the Holder (if other than the Redeveloper) for the purchase price of the 

Indebtedness.  The Agency shall disburse any money on deposit in the Project Fund 

from time to time to pay or as reimbursement for payment made by the Redeveloper 

for the Project Costs.  

 

5. Obligations of Redeveloper.  In addition to the Redeveloper’s other obligations set forth herein, 

the Redeveloper shall fulfill the following obligations: 

 

a. Prior to the execution of this Contract, the Redeveloper shall deliver to the Authority a copy of 

the Redeveloper’s certificate of organization file stamped by the Nebraska Secretary of State, a 

signed copy of the Redeveloper’s current operating agreement, a resolution by the members and 

managers of the Redeveloper authorizing the execution of this Contract, and an affidavit of the 

Redeveloper certifying the foregoing documents. 

 

b. Redeveloper shall complete the Project and install all required improvements, fixtures, 

equipment and furnishings necessary to operate the Project. Redeveloper shall be solely 

responsible for obtaining all permits and approvals necessary to construct the Project. Until 

construction of the Project has been completed, Redeveloper shall make reports in such detail 

and at such times as may be reasonably requested by the Authority as to the actual progress of 

Redeveloper with respect to construction of the Project. Redeveloper shall furnish to the City a 

Certificate of Completion upon full completion of the Project. 

 

c. Any general contractor chosen by the Redeveloper or the Redeveloper itself shall be required 

to obtain and keep in force at all times until completion of construction, policies of insurance 

including coverage for contractors' general liability and completed operations and a penal bond 

or bonds as required by the Act or as is otherwise required by law. The Authority and the 

Redeveloper shall be named as additional insureds.  Any contractor chosen by the Redeveloper 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 57 / 77



 

 

or the Redeveloper itself, as owner, shall be required to purchase and maintain property 

insurance upon the Project to the full insurable value thereof. This insurance shall insure against 

the perils of fire and extended coverage and shall include “All Risk" insurance for physical loss 

or damage. The contractor with respect to any specific contract or the Redeveloper shall also 

carry insurance on all stored materials.  The contractor or the Redeveloper, as the case may be, 

shall furnish the Authority with a Certificate of Insurance evidencing policies as required above. 

Such certificates shall state that the insurance companies shall give the Authority prior written 

notice in the event of cancellation of or material change in any of any of the policies. 

 

d.  Redeveloper shall pay all costs related to the redevelopment of the Site which are in excess of 

the amounts paid from the proceeds of the grant provided under this Contract. Redeveloper shall 

timely pay all costs, expenses, fees, charges and other amounts associated with the Project.  

 

e. Prior to commencing work, the Redeveloper shall furnish or cause to be furnished to the 

Authority, security consistent with policies established by the City for other development projects, 

to guarantee the completion of the public improvements as set forth in the Plan.   The security 

furnished by the Redeveloper will be in the amount of the actual cost of the public 

improvements. It is contemplated that the Redeveloper will enter into a contract for the 

construction of the public improvements. The actual cost of the public improvements will be 

determined by the provisions of such contract. If the security furnished by the Redeveloper is a 

bond or letter of credit, the bond or letter of credit shall provide that upon demand by the 

Authority, the Authority shall be paid all sums which will enable the Authority to complete the 

public improvements. If the sums collected by the Authority under the bond or letter of credit 

are not sufficient to complete the public improvements, the Redeveloper will remain liable for 

the balance. The Authority may, at its option, assess all or any part of the amounts owed for the 

public improvements and not covered by the bond or letter of credit and not paid for by 

Redeveloper.  This obligation of Redeveloper shall be waived by the Authority if the 

Redeveloper or its owner(s) are required to and do provide such security to the City under a 

separate development agreement with the City for the public improvements.   

 

f. Prior to commencing work, the Redeveloper shall furnish or cause to be furnished to the 

Authority, a penal bond in the amount of $5,000.00 with a corporate surety authorized to do 

business in the State of Nebraska and approved by the Authority. Such penal bond shall be 

conditioned upon the Redeveloper at all times making payment of all amounts lawfully due to all 

persons supplying or furnishing the Redeveloper, the Redeveloper’s contractor, or his or her 

subcontractors with labor or materials for the Project, and will indemnify and save harmless the 

Authority to the extent any payments in connection with the carrying out of the Contract which the 

Authority may be required to make under law. 

 

g. The Redeveloper will purchase or arrange for the purchase of the Indebtedness at a price equal 

to the principal amount thereof, in a private placement satisfactory to the Authority as to its 

terms and participants. The Authority shall have no obligation to provide for the sale of the 

Indebtedness. 

 

h. The Redeveloper shall pay the Authority an administrative fee to cover the Authority’s expenses 

in Plan preparation and other arrangements in connection with the Project and this Contract in 

the amount of ______________. The administrative fee shall be paid to the Authority on the 

date of issuing the Indebtedness. 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 58 / 77



 

 

6. Cost Certification and Disbursement of Funds.  Proceeds of the Indebtedness shall be advanced and 

disbursed in the manner set forth below: 

 

a. The Redeveloper shall submit to the Authority a grant disbursement request (the “Disbursement 

Request”) executed by an authorized representative of the Redeveloper.  The Disbursement Request 

shall certify: (i) the portion of the Project that has been completed and (ii) the actual costs incurred 

by the Redeveloper in the completion of such portion of the Project, including an itemization of the 

actual Project Costs incurred.  All Disbursement Requests are subject to review and approval by the 

City Manager. 

 

b. The Authority shall inform the Holder in writing the amount of the Disbursement Request allocated 

to the Indebtedness for reimbursable Project Costs under the Act and this Contract. Upon 

notification from the Authority, the Holder (if other than the Redeveloper) may make deposits to 

the Project Fund in such amount necessary to pay the Project Costs set forth in the Disbursement 

Request.  Such amounts shall be proceeds of the Indebtedness and the City Treasurer shall inform 

the Registrar in writing of the date and amount of such deposits.  At the option of the Redeveloper, 

if the Redeveloper is the Holder, the Authority shall make a grant to Redeveloper in the amount of 

the approved Disbursement Request and the approved Disbursement Request amount shall offset 

funding of the Indebtedness.  The Registrar shall keep and maintain a record of the amounts 

deposited into the Project Fund as “Principal Amount Advanced” and shall enter the aggregate 

principal amount then outstanding as the “Cumulative Outstanding Principal Amount” on its records 

maintained for the Indebtedness.  The aggregate amount deposited into the Project Fund from 

proceeds of the Indebtedness shall not exceed $204,000.00. 

 

7. Redeveloper’s Obligations While the Indebtedness is Outstanding.  Redeveloper covenants and 

agrees that while any Indebtedness is outstanding, Redeveloper shall:  

 

a. Not protest a taxable valuation of the Site. 

 

b. Not convey the Site or structures thereon to any entity which would be exempt from paying 

real estate taxes, except those public improvements to be transferred to the City according 

to the Plan; 

 

c. Not apply to the Scotts Bluff County Assessor for any structures on the Site to be taxed 

separately from the land of the Site;  

 

d. Maintain insurance for the full value of the structures on the Site and in the event of 

casualty, apply such insurance proceeds to completing or repairing the Project; 

 

e. Pay or cause to be paid all real estate taxes and assessments levied on the Site prior to the 

time they become delinquent; 

 

f. Provide progress reports and any relevant financial records regarding the Project to the City 

or Authority upon the request; and 

 

g. Include the restrictions in this Section 7 in any subsequent sale, assignment, sale-leaseback 

or other transfer of the Site or any portion thereof. The Redeveloper shall not otherwise be 

responsible for the action of third parties if these covenants are breached by third parties 

and the Redeveloper no longer owns the Site.  

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 59 / 77



 

 

8. Authority’s Liability.  The liability of the Authority pursuant to the Indebtedness shall be limited 

to the TIF Revenues and the Redeveloper and other Holders shall look exclusively thereto for the payment 

on the Indebtedness.  THE INDEBTEDNESS IS A LIMITED OBLIGATION OF THE AUTHORITY 

AND IS NOT SECURED BY ANY OBLIGATION OR PLEDGE OF ANY MONIES RECEIVED OR TO 

BE RECEIVED FROM TAXATION, OTHER THAN TAX INCREMENT REVENUES AS DESCRIBED 

IN THIS CONTRACT. 

 

9. Nondiscrimination.  The Redeveloper shall not, in the performance of this Contract and the 

Project, discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion, gender, 

color, national origin, ancestry, disability, familial status, or receipt of public assistance.   

 

10. Conflicts of Interest.  No officer, employee, or agent of the Authority shall have any personal 

interest in this Contract, whether such interest is direct or indirect. 

 

11. Assignment.  The Redeveloper may not assign its rights under this Contract without prior written 

consent of the Authority, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.   

 

12. Covenants Running with the Land. This Contract shall be binding upon the Redeveloper’s 

successors and assigns, and shall run with the Site. The Redeveloper shall record this Contract or a 

memorandum of this Contract in the Scotts Bluff County Officer of the Register of Deeds, to be indexed 

against the Site.  The Redeveloper shall not be responsible for the violation or breach of these covenants by 

its successors or assigns.   

 

13. Status of Parties.  The Authority is not and shall not be regarded as a partner, joint venturer, or 

other jointly acting party with the Redeveloper for any purpose whatsoever, and the undertakings and 

agreements on the part of the Authority herein are provided solely pursuant to the provisions of the Act and 

for the governmental purposes of promoting and encouraging redevelopment in blighted and substandard 

areas.   

 

14. Approvals by the Authority.  Whenever, under the terms of this Contract, the Authority has 

agreed that it shall take an action or cause an action to be taken and applicable statutes require public notice 

and a hearing or other procedures relating to public approval, the terms and conditions of this Contract shall 

be understood as subject to such requirements. 

 

15. Default.  In the event of any default hereunder, the defaulting party shall, upon written notice to 

the other party proceed immediately to cure the default and such shall be cured within 30 days after the 

defaulting party’s receipt of such notice or such longer time as may be allowed by the party giving notice.  

Any default which, by its nature, cannot be cured in the time allowed may be cured if curing is commenced 

within the time allowed and diligently pursued to completion thereafter.  If the default is not timely cured, 

the non-defaulting party may pursue any remedy available to it at law or equity, including specific 

performance.  Neither party shall be deemed to be in default of their respective obligations in the event of 

delay in the performance of such obligations due to causes beyond such party’s reasonable control and 

without its fault including, but not limited to acts of God, acts of the public enemy, acts of the Federal 

government, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine, strikes, freight embargos, or delays of subcontractors due 

to such causes.  In the event of any such delay, the party being delayed shall give prompt notice to the other 

party and the time for performance of the obligation being delayed shall be equitably extended. 

 

16. Notices and Demands.  Any notice, demand, or other communication under this Contract by either 

party shall be sufficiently given or delivered if it is sent by certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt 

requested, or delivered personally as follows: 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 60 / 77



 

 

If to Redeveloper: Owen Development, LLC  

Attn: Zachary Owen, Manager  

3017 Primrose Drive 

Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

 

 If to Authority:  Scottsbluff Community Development Authority 

    Attn: City Manager 

    2525 Circle Drive 

    Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

 

Either party may give notice of a change in contact information in the manner specified herein. 

 

17. Complete Contract.  This Contract represents the complete understanding between the parties 

concerning the subject matter of this Contract, and no other promises or agreements relating to the subject 

matter of this Contract shall be binding unless they are made in writing and authorized and executed by 

both parties.  Provided that, the terms of any Resolution passed by the Authority related to the Indebtedness 

are made a part of and incorporated into this Contract by this reference.   

 

18. Governing Law. Nebraska law will govern the construction of and the performance under this 

Contract. 

 

19. Exhibits.  All exhibits referenced above are incorporated into this Contract by this reference. 

 

20. Intent.  This Contract is entered into by the Authority to provide financing for an approved 

redevelopment project.   

 

 

[THE NEXT PAGE IS THE SIGNATURE PAGE] 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 61 / 77



 

 

Executed this ____ day of ______________, 2016. 

 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA  OWEN DEVELOPMENT, LLC 

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT  

AUTHORITY 

______________________________   By____________________________ 

Joanne Phillips, Vice Chair     Zachary Owen, Manager 

 

ATTEST: 

_______________________________   

Recording Secretary         

 

 

 

STATE OF NEBRASKA; COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF ) ss. 

 

The foregoing Redevelopment Contract was acknowledged before me this ____ day of 

__________________, 2016 by Joanne Phillips, the Vice Chair on behalf of the City of Scottsbluff, 

Nebraska Community Redevelopment Authority, after being duly authorized. 

 

       ________________________________ 

       Notary Public 

 

 

STATE OF NEBRASKA; COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF ) ss. 

 

The foregoing Redevelopment Contract was acknowledged before me this ____ day of 

__________________, 2016 by Zachary Owen, Manager, on behalf of Owen Development, LLC, a 

Nebraska Limited Liability Company. 

       ________________________________ 

       Notary Public 

 

 

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 62 / 77



 

 

EXHIBIT A 
The Site 

 

Lot 1, Block 10, Five Oaks Subdivision to the City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 63 / 77



 

 

EXHIBIT B 
Estimated Redevelopment Costs 

 

Description     Estimated Cost   

Site Acquisition     $   67,500.00 

Site Preparation     $   10,000.00    

 Water Connection/Improv.   $     9,050.00 

Sewer Connection/Improv.   $   16,100.00 

Water Line along Ave. G   $   16,000.00 

Landscaping     $   16,000.00 

 Site Paving - Public Sidewalk   $   10,000.00 

 Avenue G Paving/Curb/Gutter  

      (w/ Engineering) along Lot 1   $  43,821.00 

Civil Engineering/Site Design   $    8,400.00  

Plan Preparation/Legal     $  15,000.00   

TOTAL    $211,871.00 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 64 / 77



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-_______ 

  

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

Recitals: 

 

a. Pursuant to the Community Development Law, NEB. REV. STAT. § 18-2101 et seq. (the 

“Act”), a redevelopment plan titled Owen Oral Surgery Center Redevelopment Plan, prepared by Owen 

Development, L.L.C. (the “Redevelopment Plan”) has been submitted to the Scottsbluff Community 

Redevelopment Authority (the “Authority”).  The Redevelopment Plan proposes to redevelop an area of 

the City which the City Council has declared to be blighted and substandard and in need of redevelopment.  

The Redevelopment Plan includes the use of tax increment financing.   

 

b. The Redevelopment Plan has been reviewed by the Planning Commission, which found 

that the Redevelopment Plan conforms to the 2016 Scottsbluff Comprehensive Plan.  The Planning 

Commission recommended approval of the Redevelopment Plan to the Authority and City Council.   

 

c. The Authority and City of Scottsbluff City Council have approved and adopted the 

Redevelopment Plan. 

 

d. The Authority and Owen Development, LLC (the “Redeveloper”) desire to enter into a 

Redevelopment Contract (the “Contract”) under which the Authority will provide a grant and tax increment 

financing to the Redeveloper to assist with the implementation of the Redevelopment Plan. Capitalized 

terms not otherwise defined in this Resolution shall have the same meaning as provided for in the Contract. 

 

Resolved: 
 

 1. The Contract between the Authority and Redeveloper as presented is approved. The Vice 

Chair and Recording Secretary of the Authority are authorized to sign the Contract on behalf of the Authority.   

This Resolution shall be construed consistently with the Contract.   

 

2. A tax increment revenue bond in the aggregate principal amount of $204,000.00 is ordered 

issued in accordance with NEB. REV. STAT. § 18-2125 by the Authority and shall be designated as “Tax 

Increment Revenue Bond (Owen Development)” (the “Bond”).   

 

3. Pursuant to the provisions of NEB. REV. STAT. § 18-2147and the terms of the Contract the 

effective date is hereby confirmed as January 1, 2017, after which ad valorem taxes on real property located 

within the Site (as defined in the Contract) may be apportioned pursuant to said section 18-2147.  Said taxes 

shall be divided as follows: 

  

a. That portion of the ad valorem tax on the Site which is produced by levy at the rate fixed each 

year by or for each public body upon the "redevelopment project valuation" (as defined in the 

Act) shall be paid into the funds of each such public body in the same proportion as all other 

taxes collected by or for the bodies; and 

 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 65 / 77



 

 

b. That portion of the ad valorem tax on real property on the Site in excess of such amount (the 

“TIF Revenues”), if any, shall be allocated to, is pledged to, and, when collected, paid into a 

special fund of the Authority (the “Bond Fund” as defined in the Contract) to pay the principal 

of, the interest on, and any premium due in connection with the Bond. When such Bond, 

including interest and premium due have been paid, the Authority shall so notify the County 

Assessor and County Treasurer and all ad valorem taxes upon real property related to the project 

shall be paid into the funds of the respective public bodies. 

 

4. So long as any principal of the Bond remains outstanding the Authority shall not issue any 

additional bonds payable from the TIF Revenues from the Site without the written consent of the registered 

owner (including any pledgee) of the Bond as then outstanding.  The Authority further reserves the right to 

provide for payment of principal on the Bond from the proceeds of a refunding bond or refunding bonds to the 

extent allowed by law.   

 

5. Pursuant to the terms of the Contract, the City Treasurer as Agent of the Authority is hereby 

authorized and directed to give notice to the County Assessor and Treasurer of the provision of the Contract 

for dividing ad valorem taxes in accordance with the requirements of NEB. REV. STAT. § 18-2147(3), listing 

2016 as the “base year.” 

 

6. The Bond is a special, limited obligation of the Authority and is not secured by any obligation 

or pledge of any monies received or to be received from taxation, other than tax increment revenues as set forth 

in the Contract and as described in NEB. REV. STAT. § 18-2147.  The Bond shall not in any event be a debt of 

the Authority (except to the extent of the tax increment revenues pledged under the Contract), the City, the 

State, nor any of its political subdivisions, and neither the Authority (except to the extent of the tax increment 

revenues pledged under the Contract), the City, the State nor any of its political subdivisions is liable in respect 

thereof.  In no event shall the Bond be payable out of any funds or properties other than those of the Authority 

acquired pursuant to the Contract.  The Bond does not constitute a debt within the meaning of any 

constitutional, statutory, or charter limitation upon the creation of general obligation indebtedness of the 

Authority and does not impose any general liability upon the Authority.  No member or official of the Authority 

nor any person executing the Bond shall be liable personally on the Bond by reason of its issuance.   

 

Nothing in this Resolution shall preclude the payment of the Bond from (a) the proceeds of future 

bonds issued pursuant to law or (b) any other legally available funds.  Nothing in this Resolution shall prevent 

the City or the Authority from making advances of its own funds howsoever derived to any of the uses and 

purposes mentioned in this Resolution and the Contract. 

 

7. The Bond shall be in substantially the form of the attached Exhibit A and shall be subject to 

the terms and conditions as set forth in the Contract and this Resolution (including those in Exhibit A). 

 

a. The Bond shall be issued as a single Bond and in fully registered form.   

 

b. The Bond shall have an appropriate series designation as determined by the Treasurer of the City 

(the “Agent”), shall be dated the date the Bond is initially issued and delivered, which shall be the 

date of the first deposit of proceeds of that series in the Project Fund (defined in the Contract) 

(“Date of Original Issue”), shall mature, subject to right of prior redemption, not later than 

December 31, 2031, and shall bear interest in the amount determined by the Agent and 

Redeveloper, not to exceed 7%.  The Agent is hereby authorized to, from time to time, specify, 

set, designate, determine, establish and appoint, as the case may be, and in each case in accordance 

with and subject to the provisions of this Resolution: (i) the Date of Original Issue, (ii) the principal 

amount of the Bond as set forth above, (iii) the maturity date of the Bond, which shall be not later 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 66 / 77



 

 

than December 31, 2031, (iv) the initial principal payment date and (v) any other term of the Bond 

not otherwise specifically fixed by the provisions of this Resolution. 

 

c. The Bond shall be executed by the Vice Chair and Recording Secretary of the Authority and the 

original, official seal of the City shall be impressed or printed thereon.  In case any officer whose 

signature shall appear on any Bond shall cease to be such officer before the delivery of such Bond, 

such signature shall nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all purposes, the same as if s/he had 

remained in office until such delivery.  

 

d. Upon execution of the Bond and compliance with all other provisions of this Resolution and the 

Contract, the Bond shall be registered by the Agent in the name of the owner or its designee as the 

initial registered owner and shall be delivered in consideration of payment of the principal amount 

thereof to the City’s Treasurer in current bankable funds.  The Redeveloper may request notation 

of a pledge interest in the Bond on the records of the Agent.  From such purchase price, the 

Authority is to make a grant to the Redeveloper in accordance with the terms of the Contract.  

 

e. The Bond shall be issued to such owner as shall be mutually agreed between the Redeveloper and 

the Authority for a price equal to 100% of the principal amount thereof.  The initial purchaser (and 

any pledgee) shall be required to deliver an investment representation letter to the Agent.  Such 

letter shall be satisfactory in form to the officers of the Authority, or any one or more of them, as 

advised by the Authority’s attorney. No Bond shall be delivered to any owner unless the City and 

the Authority shall have received from the owner thereof such documents as may be required by 

the Authority to demonstrate compliance with all applicable laws.  The Authority may impose 

such restrictions on the transfer of any Bond as may be required to ensure compliance with all 

requirements relating to any such transfer. 

 

f. The Bond shall be issued in installments to the purchaser thereof, as the person(s) identified as the 

owner(s) of the Bond from time to time, as indicated on the books of registry maintained by the 

Registrar.  The records maintained by the Registrar as to principal amount advanced and principal 

amounts paid on the Bond shall be the official records of the Cumulative Outstanding Principal 

Amount for all purposes.  The Registrar shall have only such duties and obligations as are 

expressly stated in this Resolution and no other duties or obligations shall be required of the 

Registrar. 

 

g. The Agent shall keep and maintain for the Authority books for the registration and transfer of the 

Bond at City Hall in Scottsbluff, Nebraska.  The name and registered address of the registered 

owner of the Bond (including notation of any pledgee as may be requested by the Redeveloper) 

shall at all times be recorded in such books.  The transfer of the Bond may be registered only upon 

the books kept for the registration and registration of transfer of the Bond upon surrender thereof 

to the Registrar, together with an assignment duly executed by the owner or its attorney or legal 

representative in such form as shall be satisfactory to the Registrar.  Prior to any transfer and 

assignment, the owner will obtain and provide to the Authority an investor’s letter in form and 

substance satisfactory to the Authority evidencing compliance with the provisions of all federal 

and state securities laws, and will deposit with the Authority an amount to cover all reasonable 

costs incurred by the Authority, including legal fees, of accomplishing such transfer.  A transfer 

of any Bond may be prohibited by the Authority if a default then exists under the Contract.  Upon 

any such registration of transfer the Authority may execute and deliver in exchange for such Bond 

a new Bond registered in the name of the transferee, in a principal amount equal to the principal 

amount of the Bond surrendered or exchanged, of the same series and maturity and bearing interest 

at the same rate.  In all cases in which any Bond shall be exchanged or a transfer of a Bond shall 

be registered hereunder, the Authority shall at the earliest practicable time execute and deliver a 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 67 / 77



 

 

Bond in accordance with the provisions of this Resolution.  The Bond surrendered in any such 

exchange or registration of transfer shall forthwith be canceled by the Registrar.  Neither the 

Authority nor the Registrar shall make a charge for the first such exchange or registration of 

transfer of any Bond by any owner.  The Authority or the Registrar, or both, may make a charge 

for shipping, printing and out-of-pocket costs for every subsequent exchange or registration of 

transfer of such Bond sufficient to reimburse it or them for any and all costs required to be paid 

with respect to such exchange or registration of transfer.  The Authority and the Agent shall not 

be required to transfer the Bond during any period from any Record Date until its immediately 

following payment date or to transfer the Bond when called for redemption, in whole or in part, 

for a period of 15 days next preceding any date fixed for redemption or partial redemption. 

 

h. The principal and interest due on the initial payment date and each subsequent payment date prior 

to maturity shall be payable to the registered owner of record as of the fifteenth day of the calendar 

month immediately preceding the calendar month in which such payment date occurs (the “Record 

Date”).  If the date for payment shall be a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday or a day on which 

banking institutions in the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska, are authorized by law or executive order 

to close, then the date for such payment shall be the next succeeding day, and payment on such 

day shall have the same force and effect as if made on the nominal date of payment.  Payments on 

the Bond, except for payments due on final maturity date, or other final payment, shall be made 

by the Authority by mailing or delivering a check or draft in the amount then available for payment 

on the Bond to the registered owner of the Bond, as of the Record Date for such payment date, to 

such owner’s registered addresses as shown on the books of registration as required to be 

maintained hereunder.  Payments of principal and interest due at final maturity or other final 

payment shall be made by the Authority to the registered owner upon presentation and surrender 

of the Bond to the Authority at the offices at City Hall in the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska.  The 

Authority and the Agent may treat the registered owner of the Bond as the absolute owner of the 

Bond for the purpose of making payments thereon and for all other purposes and neither the 

Authority nor the Agent shall be affected by any notice or knowledge to the contrary, whether the 

Bond or any installment due thereon shall be overdue or not.  All payments on account of principal 

and interest made to the registered owner of the Bond in accordance with the terms of the Contract 

and this Resolution shall be valid and effectual and shall be a discharge of the Authority and the 

Agent, in respect of the liability upon the Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. 

 

i. At any time, the Authority shall have the option of prepaying in whole or in part principal of the 

Bond.  Notice of any optional redemption for the Bond shall be given at the direction of the 

Authority by the Agent by mail not less than 15 days prior to the date fixed for redemption, first 

class, postage prepaid, sent to the registered owner of the Bond at said owner’s registered address.  

Notice of call for redemption may be waived in writing by any registered owner.  In the event of 

prepayment in whole the Bond shall be cancelled.  The determination of the amount and timing of 

any optional redemption of the Bond shall be in the absolute discretion of the Authority.  The 

records of the Authority shall govern as to any determination of the principal amount of the Bond 

outstanding at any time and the registered owner shall have the right to request information in 

writing from the Authority at any time as to the principal amount outstanding upon the Bond. 

 

 8. The Vice Chair and Agent are hereby authorized to take any and all actions, and to execute 

any and all documents deemed by them necessary to effect the transactions contemplated in the Contract and 

authorized by this Resolution. 

 

 9. All prior resolutions of the Authority in conflict with the terms and provisions of this 

Resolution are repealed to the extent of such conflicts. 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 68 / 77



 

 

 10. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.   

 

PASSED AND APPROVED on June ___, 2016 

 

 

       COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT 

       AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF  

       SCOTTSBLUFF  
         

       ______________________________ 

                                                   Vice Chair 

ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________________ 

 Recording Secretary 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 69 / 77



 

 

EXHIBIT A 

(FORM OF BOND) 

THIS BOND HAS NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, (THE 

’33 ACT) OR ANY STATE SECURITIES LAWS, AND THIS BOND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED, ASSIGNED, 

SOLD OR HYPOTHECATED UNLESS A REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE ’33 ACT SHALL BE IN 

EFFECT WITH RESPECT THERETO AND THERE SHALL HAVE BEEN COMPLIANCE WITH THE ’33 ACT 

AND ALL APPLICABLE RULES AND REGULATIONS THEREUNDER OR THERE SHALL HAVE BEEN 

DELIVERED THE SCOTTSBLUFF COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (THE “AUTHORITY”)  

PRIOR TO THE TRANSFER, ASSIGNMENT, SALE, OR HYPOTHECATION, AN OPINION OF COUNSEL 

SATISFACTORY TO THE AUTHORITY TO THE EFFECT THAT REGISTRATION UNDER THE ’33 ACT IS 

NOT REQUIRED.  

 

THIS BOND MAY BE TRANSFERRED ONLY IN THE MANNER AND ON THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

AND SUBJECT TO THE RESTRICTIONS STATED IN RESOLUTION NO. _____ OF THE AUTHORITY.  THE 

AUTHORITY’S TRESURER IS PROHIBITED FROM REGISTERING THE OWNERSHIP OR TRANSFER OF 

OWNERSHIP OF THIS BOND TO ANY PERSON WITHOUT RECIEPT OF AN EXECTUED INVESTOR 

LETTER AS REQUIRED UNDER THE TERMS OF SAID RESOLUTION.   

 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

STATE OF NEBRASKA 

COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF 

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 

 

TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT REVENUE BOND 

(OWEN DEVELOPMENT), SERIES 2016 

 

No. R-1  Up to $204,000.00 

(subject to reduction as described herein) 

 

 Date of Date of Rate of 

 Original Issue Maturity Interest 

 

  December 31, 2031 _____ 

 

REGISTERED OWNER: Owen Development, LLC 

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT:  SEE SCHEDULE 1 ATTACHED HERETO 

 

REFERENCE IS HEREBY MADE TO THE FURTHER PROVISIONS OF THE BOND SET FORTH 

ON THE FOLLOWING PAGES, WHICH FURTHER PROVISIONS SHALL FOR ALL PURPOSES HAVE 

THE SAME EFFECT AS IF SET FORTH AT THIS PLACE. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY 

OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA has caused this Bond to be signed by the Vice Chair of the Scottsbluff, Nebraska, 

Community Redevelopment Authority, countersigned by the Recording Secretary of the Community Redevelopment 

Authority, and with the City’s corporate seal imprinted hereon. 

       COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT 

       AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF  

       SCOTTSBLUFF 
[S E A L] 

By:   (manual signature)  

 Vice Chair 

By:   (manual signature)  

 Recording Secretary 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 70 / 77



 

 

 

 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA (the “Authority”) acknowledges itself indebted to, and for value received hereby 

promises to pay, but solely from certain specified tax revenues and other funds hereinafter specified, to the Registered 

Owner named above, or registered assigns, the Principal Amount on Schedule 1 attached hereto, with interest on the 

unpaid principal balance from date of delivery hereof until maturity or earlier redemption at the rate per annum set 

forth above, calculated as simple interest and without compounding, in lawful money of the United States of America, 

with such principal sum to become due on the maturity date set forth above.  All such interest upon the Bond shall be 

payable semiannually on May 10 and November 10 of each year, commencing May 10, 2018.    

 

 This Bond is issued by the Authority under the authority of and in full compliance with the Constitution and 

statutes of the State of Nebraska, including particularly Article VIII, Section 12 of the Nebraska Constitution, Sections 

18-2101 to 18-2153, inclusive, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, as amended, and under and pursuant to Resolution 

No. ________ duly passed and adopted by the Authority on June 2, 2016, as from time to time amended and 

supplemented (the “Resolution”), which incorporates by reference the terms of the Redevelopment Contract between 

the Authority and Owen Development, LLC dated June ___, 2016 (the “Contract”).   This Bond has been authorized 

the by the Authority to provide financing or an approved redevelopment project. 

 

 THE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF THIS BOND IS SET FORTH IN SCHEDULE 1 ATTACHED 

HERETO.  THE MAXIMUM PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF THIS BOND IS $204,000.00. 

 

 This Bond is a special limited obligation of the Authority payable solely from and is secured solely by the TIF 

Revenues (as defined in the Resolution and Contract) and certain other money, funds and securities pledged under the 

Resolution, all on the terms and conditions set forth in the Resolution and Contract.  The TIF Revenues represents that 

portion of ad valorem taxes levied by public bodies of the State of Nebraska, including the City, on real property on the 

Site (as defined in the Resolution and Contract) which is in excess of that portion of such ad valorem taxes produced by 

the levy at the rate fixed each year by or for each such public body upon the valuation of the Site as of a certain date as 

set forth in the Resolution  and as has been or will be certified by the County Assessor of Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska 

to the City in accordance with law. 

 

 The principal and interest hereon shall not be payable from the general funds of the City or the 

Authority, nor shall this Bond constitute a legal or equitable pledge, charge, lien, security interest or encumbrance upon 

any of the property or upon any of the income, receipts, or money and securities of the City or the Authority or of any 

other party other than those specifically pledged under the Resolution and Contract.  This Bond is not a debt of the City 

or the Authority within the meaning of any constitutional, statutory or charter limitation upon the creation of general 

obligation indebtedness of the City or the Authority, and does not impose any general liability upon the City or the 

Authority and neither the City nor the Authority shall be liable for the payment hereof out of any funds of the City or the 

Authority other than the TIF Revenues and other funds pledged under the Resolution, which TIF Revenues and other 

funds have been and hereby are pledged to the punctual payment of the principal and interest on this Bond in accordance 

with the provisions of the Resolution and Contract.  Neither the members of the Authority nor any person executing 

this Bond shall be liable personally on this Bond by reason of the issuance hereof. 

 

 The Registered Owner may from time to time enter the respective amounts advanced pursuant to the terms of 

the Resolution and Contract under the column headed “Principal Amount Advanced” on Schedule 1 hereto (the “Table”) 

and may enter the aggregate principal amount of this Bond then outstanding under the column headed “Cumulative 

Outstanding Principal Amount” on the Table.  On each date upon which a portion of the Cumulative Outstanding 

Principal Amount is paid to the Registered Owner pursuant to the redemption provisions of the Resolution, the Registered 

Owner may enter the principal amount paid on this Bond under the column headed “Principal Amount Redeemed” on 

the Table and may enter the then outstanding principal amount of this Bond under the column headed “Cumulative 

Outstanding Principal Amount” on the Table.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the records maintained by the Authority 

as to the principal amount issued and principal amounts paid on this Bond shall be the official records of the Cumulative 

Outstanding Principal Amount of this Bond for all purposes. 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 71 / 77



 

 

 Reference is hereby made to the Resolution and Contract, copies of which are on file in the office of the City 

Clerk, and to which each owner of this Bond by its acceptance hereof hereby assents.  Without limiting the forging, the 

Resolution and Contract provide for definitions of terms; the description of and the nature and extent of the security for 

this Bond; the TIF Revenues and other money and securities pledged to the payment of this Bond; the nature and extent 

and manner of enforcement of the pledge; the conditions upon which the Resolution may be amended or supplemented 

with or without the consent of the owner of this Bond; the rights, duties and obligations of the Authority, Agent, and 

Registrar thereunder; the terms and provisions upon which the liens, pledges, charges, trusts and covenants made therein 

may be discharged at or prior to the maturity or redemption of this Bond.  

 

 This Bond is subject to redemption prior to maturity, at the option of the Authority, in whole or in part at any 

time at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount being redeemed.  Reference is hereby made to the 

Resolution for a description of the redemption procedures and the notice requirements pertaining thereto. 

 

 This Bond is transferable by the Registered Owner hereof in person or by its attorney or legal representative 

duly authorized in writing at the principal office of the Registrar, but only in the manner, subject to the limitations and 

upon payment of the charges provided in the Resolution and Contract, and upon surrender and cancellation of this Bond.  

Upon such transfer, a new Bond of the same series and maturity and for the same principal amount will be issued to the 

transferee in exchange therefor.  The Agency and the Registrar may deem and treat the Registered Owner hereof as the 

absolute owner hereof for the purpose of receiving payment of or on account of principal due hereon and for all other 

purposes. 

 

 This Bond is being issued as a fully registered bond without coupons.  This Bond is subject to exchange as 

provided in the Resolution and Contract. 

 

 It is hereby certified, recited and declared that all acts, conditions and things required to have happened, to exist 

and to have been performed precedent to and in the issuance of this Bond have happened, do exist and have been 

performed in regular and due time, form and manner; that this Bond does not exceed any constitutional, statutory or 

charter limitation on indebtedness; and that provision has been made for the payment of the principal  and interest on this 

Bond as provided in this Resolution. 

 

 

 

 

 

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank] 

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 72 / 77



 

 

 

SCHEDULE 1 

 

TABLE OF CUMULATIVE OUTSTANDING PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 

 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF 

THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 

OWEN DEVELOPMENT  

TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT REVENUE BOND, SERIES 2016 

 

 

 

 

Date 

 

 

Principal Amount 

Advanced 

 

 

Principal Amount 

Redeemed 

Cumulative 

Outstanding 

Principal 

Amount 

 

Notation 

Made 

By 

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 73 / 77



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Thursday, June 2, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item 4

Consider and take action on the Resolution adopting, approving, 
and authorizing  the Vice Chairperson to execute, the 
Redevelopment Contract and TIF Bond for  the Owen Oral 
Surgery Redevelopment Plan.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 74 / 77



 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-___ 

  

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

Recitals: 
 

a. Pursuant to the Community Development Law, NEB. REV. STAT. § 18-2101 et seq., a 

redevelopment plan titled Owen Oral Surgery Center Redevelopment Plan, prepared by Owen 

Development, L.L.C. (the “Redevelopment Plan”) has been submitted to the Scottsbluff Community 

Redevelopment Authority (“CRA”).  

 

 b. The Redevelopment Plan, was modified by the direction and authority of the CRA on or 

about April 28, 2016 and the Redevelopment Plan, as modified, was approved by the City Council on May 

2, 2016.   

 

 c. The modification does not substantially change the scope of the Redevelopment Plan.   
 
Resolved: 
 
 1. The CRA ratifies the modification of the Redevelopment Plan as approved by the City 
Council. 
 

2. All prior resolutions of the CRA in conflict with the terms and provisions of this Resolution 
are repealed to the extent of such conflicts. 
 

3. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED on June ___, 2016. 
 
 

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT 

AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF  

SCOTTSBLUFF 
 
ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 

            Vice  Chair 

________________________ 

        Recording Secretary 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 75 / 77



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Thursday, June 2, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item 1

Executive Session if necessary.

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 76 / 77



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Thursday, June 2, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item 2

Action Items.

Staff Contact: CRA

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/2/2016 Page 77 / 77


